Florene Davidson

From: Ernie Busch
To: Florene Davidson
Subject: MAY 95 NOMENCLATURE CASE
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 1995 10:52AM . - 2—
Priority: High L s /
AL

DEAR FLORENE;
HERE {S OUR MAY NOMENCLATURE CASE, PLATS TO FOLLOW:

NMOCD DISTRICT Il NOMENCLATURE MAY 1995
(a) That there is a need for the creation of a new pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, for the

production of oil from the Graneros formation, said oil pool to bear the designation of Lybrook-Graneros Oil
Pool {pool code 96337). Said oil poo! was discovered by the BCO, Inc. State H #4 well located in Unit
Letter D, Section 02, Township 23 North, Range 07 West, NMPM. It was completed in the Graneros
formation on August 19, 1981. The top perforation is at 6272 feet. v

(b) That the Largo-Gallup Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and
described is hereby extended to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 07 WEST, NMPM v
Section 03: N/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 07 WEST, NMPM T
Section 34: S/2

BASED ON:

UNOCAL RINCON UNIT #229E
M-34-27N-07W

IP 160 MCFD

(c) That the Lindrith, West-Gallup/Dakota Oil Pool in Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined and described is hereby extended to include therein;

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 05 WEST, NMPM .~

Section 17: NE/4
BASED ON:
AMERADA HESS CORPORATION JICARILLA APACHE F #16
A-17-25N-05W
IP 490 MCFD
(d) That the Kutz, West-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,

defined and described is hereby extended to include therein;

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM -~
Section 17: E/2

BASED ON:
RODDY PRODUCTION COMPANY, INC. LUCERNE FEDERAL #5

0-17-28N-11W
IP 90 MCFD
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